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TO:   PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 

FROM:  Scott Niehaus, Village Manager 

 

DATE:  June 11, 2014   (B of T) Date:  June 19, 2014 

 

TITLE:  An Ordinance Establishing Registration and Registration Fees in Relation to Video 

Gaming Terminals 

 

 

     

        

  

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS: 

 

The attached Ordinance would establish a local registration requirement and set an annual registration fee 

for video gaming terminals within the Village of Lombard.  The proposed Ordinance would be required in 

the event that the Village approves the revocation of the current ban on video gaming within the Village of 

Lombard in order to establish a registration requirement for video gaming terminals.          

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Review (as necessary): 

Village Attorney X _________________________________________  Date  _____________________  

Finance Director X _________________________________________  Date  _____________________  

Village Manager X _________________________________________  Date  _____________________  

 

NOTE:  All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village Manager's Office by 12:00 noon, 

Wednesday, prior to the Agenda Distribution. 


